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•5:1'2ë.•, 
Van: 

Verzonden: 
Aan: 

CC: 
Onderwerp: 

Hi 

woen • aq 15 apnl 202012:04 

5:1-2ë.-•;•5,.1.•..é 
5.1.2.e ;;5.1.2.e • (13Fue Lynx Employment BV) 
RE Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Yes, between l Oam and 4pm is fine for me. 

Best, 
f2 é 

From: 15-.1-2 é 
Sent: woensdag 15 a rfi 2020 12.00 

:á'2.e 2 '; 2,e : ;á. . .e , } .127e 

Cc 
Subject: [ËXTÉRNA__L_J 'S ecnad Vi 

Hi all, 

(Blue Lynx Employment BV) 
eocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

At the end of the call last week most participants indicated that they would like to have a follow-up call on 
the same topic in about 3 weeks. Therefore, we would like to set a date for the next call. We propose 
holding the second call on the 3e ofapril if that suits everyone. We will invite the same ministries as last 
time and provide you with an agenda beforehand. 

Is that date fine with everyone? 

Kind regards, 

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit 
bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te 
verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt 
met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten. 
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this 
message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The 
State accepts no liability for damage ofany kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic 
transmission ofmessages. 
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